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Diamond Williams 
. . ..... . 

From: Cooper, Roberta G [Roberta.G.Cooper@CentutyLink.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 07,201 1 10:18 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: Masterton, Susan S 
Subject: CenturyLink QCC-Notice of Appearance 
Attachments: 090538 CenturyLink QCC Notice of Appearance.pdf 

Filed on Behalf of: Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Corporate Counsel 
CenturyLink 
315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Ernail: susan.rnasterton@centurvlink.com 

Docket No. 090538 

Title of filing: 

Filed on behalf of: CenturvLink QCC 

Notice of Auuearance 

No of pages: 4 

Description: Notice of Amearance 

Roberta Cooper 
Legal Assistant 111-  Susan Masterton and Kevin Zarling 
Voice: 850-599-1 563 I Fax: 850-224-0794 
Email: Roberta.G.CooDer@centurvlink.com 
315 5 .  Calhoun Street, Suite 500 ITallahassee, FL 32301 
Mailstop: FLTLHZ0501-5001 

This e.maii may contain confidential and privileqed material for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or 
disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to  receive for the recipient), please contact 

the sender and delete all copies of the merraqe. 
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Susan S. Mananon 
Ssmor Counsel 

Century Li n kTM FLTLHZ0601-507 
315 S. Caihoun Si, Sulie 500 
Tallahassee. FL 32301 
Tel 850 599 1560 

December 7,201 1 

V U  EFILING 
Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-OS50 

RE: Docket NO.: 090538-TP 
Complaint of Qwest Communications Company, LLC d/b/a CenturyLinlc QCC 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Please find enclosed for filing in the abovecaptioned docket a Notice ofAppearmce on behalf 
of Qwest Cornmications Company, LLC d/b/a CenturyLinlc QCC. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you have any questions, please let me know. 

Sincerely, 

fdSusan S. Masterton 
Susan S. Masterton 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION . 
In re: Amended Complaint of Qwest Communications 
Company, LLC against MCImetro Access Transmission 
Services (d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission Services); 
XO Communications Services, Inc,; tw telecom of 
florida, 1.p.; Granite Telecommunications, LLC; 
Broadwing Communications, LLC; Access Point, Inc.; 
Birch Communications, Inc.; Budget Prepay, Inc.; 
Bullseye Telecom, Inc.; DeltaCom, Inc.; Ernest 
Communications, Inc.; Flatel, Inc.; Lightyear Network 
Solutions, LLC; Navigator Telecommunications, LLC; 
PaeTec Communications, Inc.; STS Telemm, LLC; US 
LEC of Florida, LLC; Windstream Nuvox, Inc.; and 
John Does 1 through 50, for unlawful discrimination. 

DOCKETNO. 090538-TP 

FILED December 7,201 1 

NOTICE OF APPEARAN CE 

Susan S. Masterton, Esquire hereby provides notice of her appearance as additional 

counsel of record for Qwest Communications Company, LLC d/b/a CenturyLink QCC (“QCC“) m 

the above-captioned case, and requests that copies of ail notices, pleadings and other 

communications and documents in this proceeding be served upon her at the following address: 

Susan S. Masterton 
CenturyLink 
315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850-599-1560 
850-224-0794 (fax) 
susan.masterron~~cen~ti~link corn 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMMTED on this y d a y  of December, 201 1. 

/s/  Susan S. Mastaton 
Susan S .  Masterton 
CenturyLink 
3 15 S .  Calhoun Street, Suite 500 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850-599-1 560 
850-224-0794 (fax) 
‘rumi mastertnn(i~centurvI1nk corn 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 090938TP 

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Appearance was 
served by electronic mail delivery andor U.S. Mail this e d a y  of December, 2011, to the 
following 

Fioriah Public Service Commission 
Theresa Tan 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
ltan<upsc.state.fi.us 

@vest Communications Co., LLC 
Jason D. Topp, Corporate Counsel 
Quest Communications Co., LLC 
200 S , Fifth Street, Room 2200 
Minneapolis, MN 55402 
Jason. toaafrnuwest.com 

MCImetro Access Transmission Service 
d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission Services 
Dulaney O’Roark 
Verizon Access Transmission Services 
Six Concourse Pkwy, NE, Ste. 800 
Atlanta, GA 30328 
De.oroarkCr verimxwrm 

Granite Communications, LLC 
BuNsEye Telecom, Inc. 
Andrew M .  Klein 
Allen C. Zoraki 
Klein Law Group, PLLC 
1250 Connecticut Avenue, NW 
Suite 200 
Washington, DC 20036 
aklcinr~kleinlitwa,llc.corr~ 
a7oraxckt(ii,kleiiilawpl Ic.cnni 

TW Telecom ofFlorida. L.P. 
XO Communications Services, Inc. 
Windstream Nu Yox, Inc. 
Birch Communications, Inc. 
DeltaCom, Inc. 
Matthew J. Feil 
Gunster Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 618 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
mfei I63mnster.cnig 

Broadwing Communications, LLC 
Marsha E. Rule 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Pumell 
P.O. Box 551 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0551 
i i ~ ~ r s ~ ~ ~ ~ r e ~ i i ~ h ~ a ~  coni 

XO Communications Services, Inc. 
Jane Whang 
David Wright Trernain 
Suite 800 
505 Montgomery Street 
San Francisco, CA 941 11-6533 
JuiicWhanPirc,dwt.com 

STS Teiecom, LLC 
Alan C. Gold 
1501 Sunset Drive 
2& Floor 
Coral Gables, FL 33143 
z i ~ ~ ~ l d ~ i , a c ~ ~ I d l ~ ~ ~  .coin 



@est Communications Co., LLC 
Adam Sherr 
Associate General Counsel 
Qwest Communications Co., LLC 
1600 7* Avenue, Rom 1506 
Seattle, WA 98191 
adain.sherrcrclawest.com 

Access Point, Inc. 
Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC 
Navigator Telecommunications, LLC 
PAETEC Communications. Inc. 
US LEC of Florida, LLC d/b/a 
PAETEC Business Services 
Eric J. Brantinan 
Philip 1. Macres 
Bingham McCuthen, LLP 
2020 K Street NW 
Washington, DC 20006-1806 
cr ic .bran~nnn~,bi i i~~i in .com 
Ph~lin.macres~,bi~i~ham.cum 

Access Poini. Inc. 
Richard Brown 
Chairman-Chief Executive Officer 
Access Point, Inc. 
1100 Crescent Green, Suite 109 
Cay, NC 27518-8105 
Richard. hrown~,acccssDointinc.com 

Flatel. Inc. 
do Adriana Solar 
2300 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd. 
Executive Center, Suite 100 
West Palm Beach, FL 33409 

Navigator Telecommunications, LLC 
Michael McAlister, General Counsel 
Navigator Telecommunications, LLC 
8525 Riverwood Park Drive 
P.0. Box 13860 
North Little Rock, AR 721 13 
mike<dimviel coin 

Lightyear Network Solutions, Inc. 
John Greive, Vice President of Regulatory 
Affiirs & General Counsel 
Light year Network Solutions, LLC 
1901 Eastpoint Parkway 
Louisville, KY 40223 
iohn.rrcive~1iilrhrvcar.iii.t 

PAETEC Communications, Inc. and 
US LEC of Florida, LLC d/b/a PAETEC 
Business Services 
John B. Messenger, Vice President and 
Associate General Counsel 
PAETEC Communications, Inc. 
One PaeTec Plaza 
600 Willowbrook Office Park 
Fairpoint, NY 14450 
jofin.mcsscng~r(ci metcc.Coin 

Ernest Communications, Inc. 
General Counsel 
5275 Triangle Parkway 
Suite 150 
Norcross, GA 30092 

Budget Prepay, Inc. 
d o  N u l  Services, Inc. 
2731 Executive Park Drive, 
Weston, Florida 3333 1 
and 
Budget Prepay, Inc. 
General Counsel 
1325 Barksdale Blvd., Suite 
Bossier City, LA 71 1 1 1 

/s /  Susan S. Masterton 
Susan S. Masterton 


